From: ASCC New Claims

To: Kris Higdon (DOC)

Cc: Kathryn Irby; Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: CLAIM: Lawrence E. Martin v. ADC, Claim No. 250817
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:50:00 PM
Attachments: Lawrence E. Martin v. ADC agency ltr .pdf

Lawrence E. Martin Claim form, supporting docs, def Itr, and claim update (combined) - 250817.pdf

Dear Mr. Higdon,

Please confirm receipt of the attached claim file. The agency may file its response to this claim

electronically by sending it to asccpleadings@arkansas.gov, with a copy to the claimant
pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

Please contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,
Caitlin

Caitlin McDaniel

Administrative Specialist I/
Arkansas State Claims Commission

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619



February 6, 2025

Mr. Kris Higdon (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

RE:  Lawrence E. Martin v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 250817

Dear Mr. Higdon,

Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading.

Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is
necessary even if your agency denies liability.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: cmcdaniel

cc: Lawrence E. Martin (ADC -), Claimant (w/ encl.)
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Arkansas
State Claims Commission
Please print in ink or type
NOV 2 1 2024
BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Of the State of Arkansas RECENED
R j Do Not Write in These Spaces
0 Mrs |
o Ms | Claim No.
2 2 |
= Miss Lawrence E. Martin (ADC - . Sp—
) . Claimant (Month) (Day) (Year)

VS Amount of Claim $ -

State of Arkansas, Respondent Fund
COMPLAINT
.|
__ enanes E.patin (hDG -_)__ the sbove named Claimant, of )
\amc) (Street or RF.D. & No.) (City)
e P e Countyof: . . __ represented by P
{ Statey  {Zip Code) (Duyume Phone No.) (Legal Counsel, if any, for Claim)
of o L s i i , says:
(Street and No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code) (Phone No.) (Fax No,)

Staie agency involved: _ Amount sought:

Month, day, year and place of incident or service: THE &T. _AIETAQ_ LT&LLE_K f_H&D__A_ _QLL‘EY_‘[Q__XEKJ&_
Explanation: REASONABLE CARE FoR THE PROTECTION ©f MarT(N's LiFE AND
HEALTH_FROM DEPUTY WARDEN, MICHAEL RicHARD S ON,” MAJOR, T. Afll- _
) SeN . mnn_m\_o&&m;m _SERRE PECEMBER Z;Qll

MARTING RESTRICTIVE HOUSEING 2 YEARS AT May T Ma CLASSIFIL CAring
Aip TEILLNGE MaRTIN ouT YouR TESTS6€0iNGE To REp
Wopp Las Tﬂmasi'mo R _REBUTTAL, SEEWATK ™=

INSON V. DEPRTMENT OF GBS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION S . MSRTIN s
sEeKiNG H 16.00D EACH FrpM BOTH BMPIOYEES FoR 3 THE REASOoNG & AR -
OVE, AND ATY PECAL AND Si6N1F1cANT HARPSHIL , KNOWING Ap 13-17 DROG T~
ESTING POLICY FOR |AMATES Ao EMPIDYEES WAsS VIOLATED THAT wins (N Plact
N 2022 . R
_CLALM STATEO PriISON OFFiIC uu.g ABOVE RETALIATED AGAINST Him FOR EX-
ERcisiNg | ST AME_&D_MEN‘I#RJQ&L To PETITION FOoR REDRESS OF ERIEVAN —
ceh LAY SuiTS . SEE SimPSe N-V. MICKEL, 450 F. 3d 303° AND IsST AmE-
NDMENT RETALLATION ClL -3 ¢ WHERE CAPTAIR T. Muns ISSUED E e
REPORT'S , AND RicHAROSON [/ AlLiSeN UNDER COIOR OF LAW SENTEREED MAQTIN Th
TORTURE AND HALASS ILLEGAL +cv. ENTENTIONAL FEEEER \NFlicTioN oF
EMCTIONAL PiSTRESS .AS> A RESULT MARTIN HAs PTSD.

Asparts of this conplaint, the claimant makes the statements, and answers the following questions, as indicated: (1) Has claim been presentedto any siate department o1 officer thereof?

B . ,whew? - itowhom?_ - . -
(Y:‘» or No) (Month) (Day) (Year) (Department)
o sl e . ___‘andthat the following action was taken thereon:

end thaa$ ~~  waspaidthereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? , if 80, state name and address

(Name) (Street or RF.D & No.) T (Cy) (State) (Zip Code)
andthatthenaturethereofisasfollows: .

I S ____‘andwasacquiredon . , nthefollowmng manner:

THE UNDERSIGNED states on oath that he o she is familiar with the matters and things set forth in the above complaint, and that he or she verily believes

Urence wonrw  gudece o~ N

(Print Claimant/Representative Name) (Signatur% of CﬁﬁnantfRepresentative)

SWORN TO and subscribed before me at //'/ ’ ,(/,. /q 2

(Clty) (State)

(SEAL) Wt & C day of j-qp/z L P02 7/

(Date) W . (Year)
T PAUL HARRIS

No. 12701146 B
s LEE COUNTY ‘ _ -
ZBAM . mission Expires 12-15-2026 My Commission Expires: S7=-A5 2D o
(Month) (Day) (Year
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' " - FOR OFFICE USEONLY |
UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment 1) | - S §
. GRV. # j ,_’f.\_".,;' 0 )*

Unit/Ceuniter
Date Recerved: * ’ '}7’3;1)
vame LAWRENCE MARTIN I R
\DC# — Brks # MaY W1 0ob Assignment ____ | SRR i
ll/ %/8» Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution
EP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concems should first be handled informally.)

4\ \1| \ )
;L/_;}J,,LL} issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: T L
xiu.ﬁnh AND _MUNN PUT A Wt

S i

.(Date) E \Il RGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be SUb_]CCt to

a substantial risk wx * shvsical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
ed yes. give this completed form to the designated problem-solving > staff, who will sign the

nature). If you ma
attached emergency ruuplv Inan Emergency. state why: .

' s Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? pQ  If ves, circle one: medical or mental

i’Rll FL \ state your one complamt/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

involved and how you were affected. (Please Print): MARTIN LS SEEKING. AZDM_\_H.L‘M_
DAMAGE AWARD FEDPERAL CDURY HAS A
bl v. Mu -wmms‘£&a&mm_w
TATEMENTS / MARTN ‘S INE
LICENSED  ToXiceld
CXRET ENTRIES ATIOR EJ_GLﬂEL&Lw
ONE MIHO PI0 THIS Tp HIM &EHM_I_KLB_M&QE
Epwasp MARTIN N, Dﬁ!'rt&,{ﬁ X

11 A\ TEST MUST (o TD § - 3

LAR TeXitelt b L
CoNFIRM N TS
or T. ALLISoN / I3
uf TEST &8 BoING Te THE LAR, AND |
SAMOIWHAT D¢ Yoo wWanT TD PD wvr
RESTRALTIWE HoUSEING » INTENTLO!

Inamuc Signature /n% = *LLZ&_ l 2023

Date

I you are harmed.threatened because of vour use of the grievayice process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.
o . HIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY
This form was received on _|{{z&f27 _(date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance

- _(Yes or No). This form was rk'\r\\'arde to mediml or mental health? (Yes or No). If yes, name
Date

erson 1n that department r
- I_ | ——————————
(2 Hdlee [, 5
STAI ’ NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) Stafr" enatur- Date Reteived
‘XL}}N L vx t .L\.n to resolve complaint, including ddtnﬂ \ A -
- . necof 99

mﬁﬁf%@”ﬂw [Py 23 W e

ature & Date Returned [nmate Slgnaturu & Date Reckive

1A ,
4n

it

This form was received on ,!L[ Zlﬁ( (date) fsuant to Step Twe. Is it an Emergency? (Yéﬂ or No).
Staft Who Received Step Twd Grievance: / A Date: ([ 7117

Action Taken: drd?l to Grievance Officer/Warden/Other) Date:

If forwarded. ide name of ;‘v»:ra'un recetving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts: BLUE - Grievance Officer: ORIGINAL - Given back

to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two.
ADCF-15 Y wrewscicatiivgsom

4
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12/15/23, 848 AM IGTT410 - Grievance Warden Reponse Ltr
Attachment IIl

. 00

WARDEN'S/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION , N

ADC GRIEVANCE 2
INMATE Martin, Lawrence E - # .‘23'02050

NAME: #:

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION:
Inmate Martin, you stated in your grievance that, " Martin is seeking 20 million in damage award Federal court has acknowledged prison

official T. Munn-Williams fabricated work record/written statements/Martin's information, that she's not a licensed toxicologist. The
courts own admissible docket entries Attorney General stated: Get the right one who did this to him, RE: 4:22-CV-01271 KGB Lawrence
Edward Martin V. Dexter Payne. Policy in Place 2022 AD13-17, all test must go to Redwood Lab Toxicology like inmate Charles Goodwin
test to confirm units own test. When seasoned employee Major T. Allison/Police Officer, tald me, don't worry about your test going to the
lab, and Deputy Warden Richardson said: What do you want to do with him @ classification, 2 years Restrictive Housing. Intentional

infliction of emotional distress.”

Captain Williams denies your allegations of fabricating documentation. She stated that you were present when your drug test was being
conducted. Deputy Warden Richardson stated that you were given a release plan to remain disciplinary free for two (2) months to be
considered Tor release 1o general population. However, you have not provided any evidence to support your claims in your grievance

above. Therefore, your grievance is without merit.

SIGNATURE OF WARDEN/SUPERVISOR OR DESIGNEE

et Juepsen

/}/1 u,/)B v 5174f

Date

RECEIVED
INMATE'S APPEAL DEC 222043

If you are not satisfied wth this response, you.may agpeal this decision within five workxng da%fv?,{ic""'}&Hiﬂ‘?&@'ﬁﬂ@ﬁnsoa
requested below and mailing it to the appropriate Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director alo éﬂk@&g%gﬁl@ygtﬁ;@w
Form. Keep in mind that you are appealing the decision to the original grievance. Do not list additional issues, which are not part of

your original grievance as they will not be addressed. Your appeal statement is limited to what you write in the space provided

helow

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? THE FEDEEAL CouRT STATEO IN malTi~N
< NE & o r
Y M\‘N.t' Me22-0v-i27) & B THAT AT
T wollimmS DrES NoT HaveE A Toxicelolist ucame!, THUS, BY
— i n..’ e e ’ - . " ] —
:IC :FGrN, iNb m‘: T-t_:m S/ .lL At B8 Crer oo Lak 10xcoiebies 1 T
o Fram BB ONIT TESTS Yo Comumnir PERTUR. File
REPORTS / FElonsqs ! . fLes , CAPTMNd T mioan ' ?u_\l /2,\,1 AR ﬂ(x_
- ’. - ' 7 \._—
ME TVE HEARD INMATES 544 TH : e
. S % EY wadr 117y RCHR&D&’N 15 THne
ENEMM / Him  AND  Mwdor  Afl1Sen IVTENCEWE ME T/ 2 YemRrs
RESTICTIVE L OSE/INE, FUTHEL AliSon, MaLl2R S Ta7mos )
P el o o€/ FuTHEL N ? TATEC: DiNT . WNopny
T Se0k TeTs LaNe TU Lab T ;
SRR o oM. CENDNL Neog Foas I TE vt ¢ Blse
7 b S iU o ! T [
<0 0 LB, 4N Npu TrviANE

v, o t_ [ STRTED A RELEASE Pl TC (_€T mE
j’ﬂ ﬂ’)m | BE MURDERED BY  (NWATES  CafTan
_,1_7._/_,.&_,[&5 MUNN HIRE® TO0 Vil wE i~ FO(’UL/&’T"T;;C
STAL Yavk (RouaD Lo W EFFELT, S’TLFF-
1S PLAw NG wWiTh mv  LFE. Yoo (}\E'rreﬂ

hitps //eomis.adc.arkansas. gov/eomis/application/dispatch DY ™t VJ ‘) T 'T’H'(NBQ."/ I‘\’V‘ NET 60.% - Ra

5
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1/11/24, 4:14 PM IGTT430 - Appeal Decision
-

Attachment Vi
00

DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

INMATE NAME: Martin, Lawrence E ADC #: - GRIEVANCE#: .AB-OZOSO

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION:
On 11/26/2023, you stated the following complaint: Martin is seeking 20 million in damage award Federal court has acknowledged prisan

official T. Munn-Williams fabricated work record/written statements/Martin's information, that she's not & licensed toxicologist. The courts
own admissible docket entries Attorney General stated: Get the right one who did this to him, RE: 4:22-CV-01271 KGB Lawrence Edward
Martin V. Dexter Payne. Policy in Place 2022 AD13-17, all test must go to Redwood Lab Toxicology like inmate Charles Goodwin test to
confirm units own test. When seasoned employee Major T. Allison/Palice Officer, toid me, don't worry about your test going to the lab, and

Deputy Warden Richardson said: What do you want to do with him @ classification, 2 years Restrictive Housing. Intentional infliction of
emotional distress.

The Warden responded to your appeal on 12/16/2023, by stating the following: Captain Williams denies your allegarions of fabricating
documentation. She stated that you were present when your drug test was being conducted. Deputy Warden Richardson stated that you
were given a release plan to remain disciplinary free for two (2) months to be considered for release to general population. However, you
have not provided any evidence to support your claims in your grievance above. Therefore, your grievance is without merit.

Your appeal was received on 12/22/2023. After reviewing your appeal and supporting documentation, | find staff deny your allegations.
You have failed to provide any evidence to substantiate your allegations. Without further evidence, | must find your appeal without merit.

Appeal denied

DIRECTOR

W Y

Please be advised that if you appeal this decision to the U.S. District Court, a copy of this Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director's
Decision must be attached to any petition or complaint or the Court may dismiss your case without notice. You may also be subject
to paying filing fees pursuant to the Prison Litigation Act of 1995.

https://eomis.adc.arkansas.aovieomis/application/dispatch
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501)682-1619 5 E'*'«,ﬁ KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501)682-2823 3l <_g DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823

December 17, 2024

Lawrence E. Martin (ADC |}

RE:  Claim No. 250817 — deficient filing

Dear Mr. Martin,

The Claims Commission is in receipt of your claim documents. However, you do not state
which state agency or department you believe to be responsible for your damages. Additionally,
our office notes that you did not provide the amount sought on your claim form.

If your claim is against a state agency or department, please write that agency or department
name on the line of your enclosed claim form that reads “State agency involved,” provide the

amount sought, and return the completed form to our office. If your claim is not against a state
agency or department, you will need to file your claim elsewhere.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: cmedaniel

Enclosures (claim form file-marked 11/21/2024)
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Arkansag
State Claims Commission

NOV 2 1 2004
BEFORE THE STATE CLATMS COMMISSION
Of the State of Arkansas RECEIVED

=
W |
{

Do Not Write in These Spaces

Please print in ink or type

5 Mrs, f

O Ms. ! Claim No. b oo o

O Miss Lawrence E. Martin (ADl —— e |
ate

S ———— — — —— Claimant f M) (Day) (vam—

Vs

J Amount of Claim § o

State of Arkansas, Respondent

COoOM
Lawrence E. Martin (ADC
e el A | . the ubove named Claimsan
‘Name) (City)
e et oo ICDNREYOR —————_ lepresentedby _ e = )
(State)  {Zip Code) (Dayume Phone No ) (Legal Counsei, ifany, for Claim)
of
Tt e o ——— T T ————————___, says
(Street and No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code) (Phone No.) (Fax No.)

Stm.eagencylmolved.v.’, =~ S o = ———__Amount sought:

Month, day, year and place of incident or service: TﬂE_sTA‘[_E,_As -A—TAlL-EBT‘HA’n _A__DUIY,JQ Em‘$ [
Explanation. REASONA-BLE CARE For ThE PROTECTION of —MARTIN'S LiFE AN

HEALTR _FROM DEPUTY WirpeN, M LCHAEL RicHago s oN - —MaJor  T. All-
JSON wHo oN_0R AROUND wekmemm DECEMBER 2022, Wl TEiue M.

SeeKiNG §} 16.00D_EACH FmpM BotH EMPIOYEES FoR MM THE REASONS & AR ~
OVE, AND ATY PUCAL AND SieN i Fics -,__HA'!;p;m{:, NINE_AD 13-17 DROE T~
-ESTING POLICY fOR |NMATES ANo EmPloYees M_,YJ.W.,MKMM_
AN o2 . —

_EE,&LZ:E»JA‘[E_O PRISON OFFICIALS ABOVE PETALYATED AGAINST Him FOR Ex-
ERCISING | 5T AMenDMeNT RIEHT To P_E_TJIJ_QN__EQ&—EED_KES&—QL_GLM_-_
CES /LA SuiTS . mEe SimPson V. NICKEL, 4so F. 3d 303" AND 1ST AmE-
NDMENT RETALIATION CLA ;SIAIE_Q‘LNGEKE.L&.EDM&_‘EL_MAMALMED_EALSE_‘Z_
REPORT 'S , AND RIiCHAROSON _ wtsm,,umg-gmuf_&wu:m
TORTURE AND HALASS 1LLEGAL wcov ENTENTIONAL R \NFlicTioN  of
EMOTIONAL DisTRESS .A> A RESULT MARTIN HAS PTSD. o

Asparts of this complaint, the ciaimam makes the statements, and answers the following questions, as indicated: (1) Has claim been presentedio any state department o1 officer thereof?

_—(Yes or \Jo) S 7 (Munl.i-x)d o V(i)ﬁaif‘: o {Year) (Department)
' ____‘andthatthe following action was taken thereon:

: 2 -
, when? L whom? >

was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? I

, if 30, state name and address

S~ i (Srea or RED. &No)  (Cay) (State) (Zip Code)

andthat thenature thereof is as follows A N, s e . -
__‘andwasacquiredon

, mthefollowmg manner:

7 7THE 7ln‘-4i)iERSlCNED states on oath that he or she is familiar with the matters and things set forth in the above complaint, and that he or she verily believes

that tiey i (rue. ~ o : cj\—
LAWRENCE MART N D“—“) _ “/) ==

Print NlaimantMonracantativa Nawmal
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

KATHRYN IRBY

(501)682-1619
DIRECTOR

FAX (501)682-2823

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK. AR 72201-3823

December 17, 2024

Lawrence E. Martin (ADCHIGzczNB

RE: Claim No. 250817 — deficient filing

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
Siate Claims Commission

NOV 2 1 2024

Please print in ink or type

BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

Of the State of Arkansas RECEIVED
i ’ Do Not Write in These j
iﬁs Claim No. iy i
= Mass Lawrence E. Martin (ADC- | e UEC 23 2024

. Claimant : (Moath)

(Day)
RE Ct:l\/tD

! Amourt of Claim §
|

|
|

VS

Fund

State of Arkansas, Respondent

COMPLAINT

M _
Lawrence E. Martin AD-7_ the above named Claimant, 38

o T Neme) (Strect or RE.D. & No.) (City;
o e oo ‘Comatyef: 0 __ represented by
( State)  {Zip Code) (Duyume Phone No.) (Legal Counsel, if any, for Clsim)
o - — = , says
(Street and No.) (Cay) (State) (Zip Cods) (Phone No.) (Fax Ne.)

L.

Staic agency mvoived: AR W AN SAS PEFT, OF  Cov @€ &1 @M Amount songht 32/ DU .
Month, cay, year and place of incident or service:_THE STATE ,AS A JAWER, HAD A DUTY To EXERCISE

Explanation _&EB@MA:BLE__QA_PJ;_EQLM PROTECTION Df MaRTIN'S LiFE ANOD
ICHAEL Ricwagos oN,® MAJOR, T. All-

IQL_U&E_A_&O_H:A;&AM_&A
mﬁﬂMMM&MLP TSD.

As parts of this complaint, the claimant makes the statements, and answers the following questions, as indiceted: 1) Has claim been presentedto any state department o officer thereot

; when? ;1o whom?_

(Yesor No) (Montk) (Day) (Year) (Department)
i —— _‘andthat the followmng action was taken thereon:
a-nd that § was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? ; if 50, state name and addres:
(Name) (Street or RF.D. & No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code)
andthat thenaturethereofis as follows
and was acquired on ,mthefoliowmg manm
THE ITNNTDCIMNTET e am ~ndh ¢hnb hn am abon fn Feem W e 2ihe ahm mdbnmn w3 AR2ee e oa £k B 4R -
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COMPLAINT

Lawrence E Martin (A[?(L— - —
Name) (Ci!)/)

represented by

( State) g Zip Code (Dayume Phone No.) o (Legai Counsel, if any, for Claim)
of . say
(Streat and No.) (Ctty) (State) (Zip Code) (Phone No.) (Fax Ne.)
State agency involved: . — A ugh

Month, day, year and place of incident or service:_THE STATE AS A JAUER, HAD A DuUTY To EXERCISE
Explanation: REASONABIE CARE FoR THE PROTECTION Of MarkTiN's L(FE ANOD

ClAim QI&MﬁMI_C_LAL_s ABOVE RETALIATED AGAINST Him FOR EX-
ERC) E I} ) v -~

AMMMMMM&JMM&_
NDMENT RETALLIATIO LAIM S _tzE&E._HIAm_T._Muu&mE&LSE_
REFORT'S ,AND RicHAROSC LLi T
IQ&_U&E_&_L&&M&AL_LM L (1=
EMOTIONAL PiSTRESS .AS A EESULT MARTIN HAs PTSD.

As parts of this complaint, the ciaimant makes the statements, and answess the following questions, as mdicated: (1) Has claim been presentedto any state department o1 officer thereof

. when? ___;towhom?_
{Yes or No) {Montk) (Day) (Year) (Department) 3
_ - andthat the followmng action was taken therson:

and that § was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? ; if so, state name and address

(Name) (Strest or RF.D. & No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code)
andthat thenaturethereof is as follows:

— . ‘:andwasacquiredon , mthe followng manner

THE UNDERSIGNED states on oath that he or she is familiar with the matters and things set forth in the above compizint, and that he or she verily believe:

LAwRENCE WMART N o — W] GL% -

{Print Claimant/Representative Name) (Siguatur% of CE’imant/Representative)
SWORN TO and subscribed before me at éi ¢ / e 5, 3 /%
(Clty) (State)

(SEAL) on this z Z day of , U2 7/

(Date) / 5_ onth) S (Year)
T PAUL HARRIS e "

No. 12701146 / F—
s LEE COUNTY ‘ i e
Commission Expires 12-15-2026 My Commission Expires: S7=A5-20 2
(Month) (Dey) (Year)
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC New Claims

Cc: Kathryn Irby; Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: RE: CLAIM: Lawrence E. Martin v. ADC, Claim No. 250817
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:51:22 PM

Received.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)

Deputy General Counsel

1302 Pike Ave., Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114

Cell: (870) 643-1364
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

From: ASCC New Claims <ASCC.New.Claims@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Kris Higdon (DOC) <Kris.A.Higdon@doc.arkansas.gov>

Cc: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>; Yolanda
Charles (DOC) <Yolanda.Charles@doc.arkansas.gov>

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

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC

Subject: Lawrence Mart v. ADC, 250817

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 7:46:44 AM

Attachments: Rule 12(b)-MTD.pdf

Please see attached motion to dismiss.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)

Deputy General Counsel

1302 Pike Ave., Suite C

North Little Rock, AR 72114

Cell: (870) 643-1364
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
LAWRENCE MARTIN- CLAIMANT
v NO. 250817

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RULE 12(b)(6) MOTION TO DISMISS

Comes Now the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Corrections (ADC), for its Motion
to Dismiss, states:

1; The inmate’s claim should be dismissed pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil
Procedure (ARCP) 12(b)(6) as it fails to state facts upon which relief can be granted.

2. On a motion to dismiss pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6) of the Arkansas Rules of Civil
Procedure the courts treat the facts alleged in complaints as true and view them in the light most

favorable to the plaintiff. Dockery v Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94.

3. “However, [ Arkansas’s| rules require fact pleading, and a complaint must state
facts, not mere conclusions, in order to entitle the pleader to relief.” /d. The Court should “treat
only the facts alleged in the complaint as true but not the plaintift’s theories, speculation, or
statutory interpretation.” Id.

4. An “important mechanism for weeding out meritless claims [is a] motion to

dismiss for failure to state a claim.” Fifth Third Bancorp v. Dudenhoeffer, 573 U.S. 409, 425

(2014).
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5. Legal conclusions, unsupported conclusions, and unwarranted inferences must be

ignored and fail to withstand a Rule 12(b)(6) motion. See Farm Credit Sves. v American State

Bank, 339 F.3d 764 (8" Cir. 2003).

6. A pleading must contain a “short and plain statement of the claim showing that
the pleader is entitled to relief. Ashcraft v Igbal, 556 U.S. 662 (2009).

T Although detailed factual allegations are not required, more that “unadorned, the-
defendant-unlawfully-harmed-me-accusations™ are required. Id.

8. To survive a motion to dismiss, a complaint must contain sufficient factual matter
that, when accepted as true, state a claim to relief that is plausible on its face. Id.

9. A claim is facially plausible “when the plaintiff pleads factual content that allows
the court to draw the reasonable inference that the defendant is liable for the misconduct
alleged.” Id.

10. Pro Se parties are not given special treatment and are held to the same standard as

a licensed attorney. Pressler v. Ark. Publ. Serv. Comm’n, 2011 Ark. App. 512, at 9, 385 S.W.3d

349, 355 (citing Elder v. Mark Ford & Assocs., 103 Ark. App. 302, 288 S.W.3d 702 (2008)).

11. Whether a plaintiff is represented by counsel or is appearing pro se. his complaint

must allege specific facts sufficient to state a claim. See Martin v Sargent, 780 F.2d 1334, 1337

(8" Cir. 1985).
12. A complaint must state facts, not mere conclusions, in order to satisfy the
requirements of Rule 8 of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. Doe v Weiss, 2010 Ark. 150.
13.  Because the doctrine of sovereign immunity does not bar plaintiff from litigating

his 42 U.S.C. § 1983 claim against defendant individually in state or federal courts of general
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jurisdiction, the Arkansas Claims Commission has no jurisdiction over the constitutional claim.
Smith v. Johnson, 779 F.3d 867 (8th Cir. 2015).

14.  Claimant clearly and unambiguously makes claims of violations of his
constitutional rights.

15.  Claimant makes no other claims for any other cause of action in his petition.

WHEREFORE, Respondent prays that the motion be granted, the complaint dismissed,

and all other just and proper relief to which it may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon #2004115
Deputy General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Telephone: (501) 682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon persons set out below, on this 26" day of February 2025.

/s/ Kris Alan Higdon
Kris Alan Higdon
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker

Subject: ORDER: Lawrence Martin v. ADC, Claim No. 250817

Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:28:35 AM

Attachments: Lawrence Martin v. ADC .pdf

Lawrence Martin-order2.pdf

Dear Counselors:

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.

Thank you,
Misty

Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission

20



ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823
July 21, 2025
Mr. Lawrence Martin (ADC -
Ms. Tawnie Rowell (via email)

Mr. Miles Morgan

M. Trent Rigdon

Ms. Taylor Reavis

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

Re:  Lawrence Martin v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 250817

Dear Mr. Martin, Ms. Rowell, Mr. Morgan, Mr. Rigdon, and Ms. Reavis:
Enclosed please find an Order entered on July 18, 2025, by the Arkansas State Claims

Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

LAWRENCE MARTIN (ADC ||} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 250817

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed
by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent’) to dismiss the claim of Lawrence
Martin (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and the
law of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on December 23, 2024, seeking $32,000.00 in damages
related to his allegations that Respondent’s employees denied him “an opportunity for rebuttal”
regarding drug testing. Claimant mentions issues of retaliation, classification and his First
Amendment Rights.

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing, infer alia, that Claimant is making
constitutional claims, and the Commission does not have jurisdiction.

3. Claimant did not respond to the motion.

4. The Commission agrees with Respondent that Claimant’s claim is premised upon
alleged constitutional violations. Because such claims can be brought a court of general
jurisdiction, the Commission does not have jurisdiction to hear them. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-

10-204.
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5. If Claimant believes that he has federal law claims against individual employees or
claims of constitutional violations, those claims can be brought in a court of general jurisdiction.
See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-204.

6. Respondent’s motion is GRANTED pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b), and

Claimant’s claim is DISMISSED.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Q'W e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: July 18, 2025

1)

@)

©))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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